¢STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURYT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNT¥ OF HORRY g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 {9GS20 -~
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ) A/W#  2018A2620603367
‘AKA: - a ) Date of Offense: _10/7/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C. Code § . 16-03-0010, 0020 1) ?“!
pop: (RS> SS#- )  CDRCode#: __ 0116
Adarss )  Cout ot Appeais_
City,State,Zip: Toccoa GA 30577 ) SENTENCE SHEET
I )
*CDL [ CMV [] Hazmat []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[ JNON-VIOLENT .[X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
‘ ’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: wun~ SCB16182 , SCB15123
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant . Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#
) Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cgmmitted to the k/| State Department of Corrections, [ 1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ié days/month @o [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendéd with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

ich are incorporated by reference. .

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬁé!! , é el oder t éz é ? LSy
ﬁThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-20 to be calculated and applied by SCD Ca/‘,/-r/ﬁ
[1The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135 ¢ s M‘Z

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, - e y
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

M
comsecv

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubhc Serv1C€'Emplc:Eent :

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [] = e ol

[] Set by SCDPPPS N Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job: Cﬁ‘ :';‘

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counsel% B

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testin
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, cons

$ :
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 ST OO mts. of § )= beSRamt
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § P &—; ew-;f' S

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: -
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
© §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ATS0OL
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) © 8150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $ - -
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ AAsS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ \a% F\% {EOI:‘}Q\B;’— any o%hre)r fees. v
ol 'Q E— . Presiding Judge -
erk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘&‘\e{, i S Judge Code: \S>

Court Reporter: e (Oouny ' Sentence Date: !Q ‘ |Q\ 2\

SCCA/217 (04/2018) S



WSTAT OF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY % | -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  -2019GS2600098
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ) A/WH: 2018A2620603368
AKA: 1 ) Dateof Offense: _10/7/2018 gy 29 €% ;
Race: BLACK Sex: M Ag e 26 ) SC.Code§ 16-23- 0490
DOB: ms#g CDR Code #: 0549
. ) CPRCode ST 20—
Address: ... )
City,State,Zip:  Toccoa. GA 30577 ) SENTENCE
pL# o™  SID% ) S Eourt of Appeats
*CDL [ ] CMV [] Hazmat [ ] ' -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or [ JPLEADS
TO: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime
in violation of  § 16-23-0490 ’ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _ 0549
[ JNON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
' : ' wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [} As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,; [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ﬁnﬂ SCB16182 » SCB15123

DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant ' Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#

Attomey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cgmmitted to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthgfyears/or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$ _  ;provided pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatron

A
e

ich are incorporated by referenc
NCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 0 on— -

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculatedfand’ a;ppheB:by S(';DOC

wohd

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Cng,§ 17 2%1:35. {'T”*

Violence ) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[j RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

. ;.§

DI W
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Put&hp’s‘ervrce Enployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] | L&
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. K
o May serve W/E beginning '

Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling =
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testi
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, cons¢Qane
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100  S\OOOOD ~ pmts. of $ é;CD be i,
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . &7 i
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Pub liﬁ@f d e
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other- e @
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 _§ , G=" =<
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ASOO ’
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) T$50 $ ‘ : S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ] \Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5 35; Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Q?S a 5 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees.

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ()\6 n( C E{ \J \ S Judge Code: \
~ Court Reporter: - | ‘S ! xa t Y \ Sentence Date: ) { o\ \Q\a ) )

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



blAl IL\-)I* SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ‘  HORRY ; -
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2600099
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ) A/WH: _2018A2620603369 — -
AKA: )  Date of Offense: LR )3
Race: BLACK Sex: M ' 26 ) S.C. Code §
pop: N SS#Q ) CDRCode#: ___ 2506 JUN-17-202
— —_— A4 Al T LULY
Address: - )
City,State, Zip: _Toccoa, GA 30577 SENTENC Ap
DL#: isnp#; ; S@@GUH Of pea‘s
*CDL [] CMV ] Hazmat [] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or [ JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Use of firearm while under influence of alcohol or : .
in violation of § 23-31-0400(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2506
[JNON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC L] §17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, " [] Negotiated Sentence, ~ [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: gy A\ SCBI6182 SCB15123
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant -
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 days/months/r ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatlipon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference. o g
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: M,‘/ .:‘ C

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calculated and a’{?phed—by SﬁDOC’-

Violence ) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ ]|Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public S‘er‘\;;c‘érjEm@oym"ﬁt
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [ o 2 i
[J Setby SCDPPPS  Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. - e
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient:
*Fine: $ '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 i\m_gv)_ .
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "~ §
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25  § Other-
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ) SO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § . , [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ S0 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk _
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL h) \’aeb gg any o%hir fees.

. ) R Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk E enee Ewns Judge C(%de' ¢ 257

Court Reporter: R (¢, Sentence Date: (oMt i)
. L ‘v'

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



IN THE COURYT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

,,‘blAll ,014 bUU 'I'H CAROLINA )
cOUNTY OF HORRY g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2600100
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ) AW 2018A262060337
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/7/20181
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code§ :_ 16-23- 0465(B)(1)
DOB: m SS+JdE ) CDR Code #: 3757 JUN 1% 102
Address: | T )
CiLt};State,Ziff— Toccoa. GA 3?15);7 ) SENTEN@QSQ@M of Appeajs
DL#: (R : ) : ‘
*CDL [] - CMV [ Hazmat [] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ' [ ] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying concealed weapon _
in violation of § 16-23-0465(B)Y(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3757 :
XINON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS(CSC L] §17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [l Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: 4\ SCB16182 - SCB15123

DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ‘State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center, _
for a determinate term of L days/months/{ears {_] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatupon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
B}D ONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: M i
V1T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13 40 to be calculated and applied,by SCDOC."

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 25%5

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 1645-204” 1675 65}D0mestlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 55 i = 5
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: : '

[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

S

Total: $° plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: ' ) Obtain GED D

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job C(Si‘fb,
o ‘ May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ;-

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testmg

$
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m pmts. 0f$
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) _s12 $ $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: O
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500- § _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ !i QDO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0 . § .
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5 A Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

™) during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ \’a% ’\5 any o%hgr fees.

~ : - Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy%(llirk ?m e € E\ W Judge C§de: £ § ¢ :: ; :

Court Reporter: Xanc Y)Cg,\rx\ - Sentence Date: ) (ol 10120
. i i
SCCA/217 (04/2018) : ‘




WITNESSES -
Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department

27‘(/5114 Lned

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600097

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry 3

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
18H05684

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603367

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 10/7/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY [ /(o -/9

TRUE BILL

2 > rev LoSs

Foreperson of Grand Jury
. Date:

VERDICT

an 6 !\f'f\r\ﬂ

CES Ay AW S 5111

14083
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Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY, 2019 TERM

THE STATE o
1]
p
VS. g
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown %
B/ M <
y——
poB:” ~ "~
SSN, "“;
ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey :
3]
Indictment for '
. o
MURDER ]
~
| =4
Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor %
S
| ? @
ORIGINAL g
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown did in Horry County, on or about October 7, 2018,
willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Mario Ramos, with malice
aforethought, either express or implied, by means of shooting, and the victim did die as
‘a proximate result thereof on or about October 7, 2018 in Horry County, in violation of
Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. '
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided. : C

ot QA

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, II
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600098

WITNESSES

- _Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department .
‘7 | The State of South Carolina

County of Horry

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
18H05684 ’

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY, 2019 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A2620603368 \
CDR: 0549 16-23-0490 e
DOA: 10/7/2018 _ THE STATE ~
N
vs. % S 3. |
JZ> P A & 11 =
ACTION OF GRAND JURY 619 Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown o I3 F
- /-1 BIM : < Ok
. "/ [ T y % LY gg‘: ‘!
NTT TV rwww T / = ~< :K. = A
1 RUE Bl bo- SRR S
QO '
m Lo
gg;zf) erson of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey
VERDICT Indictment for

POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF VIOLETN CRIME

o
EAXEE IR P 1L

~Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor

SIRIIN A

B W % lwn,

Foreperson of Petit Jury ,
Date: . s s e
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ") A
). . INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: .

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

CDR: 0549 16-23-0490

That Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown did in Horry County, on or about October 7, 2018,
possess a firearm, or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed
a knife, during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, in violation
of Section 16-23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made:-and provided.

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




‘ WITNESSES
. Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department

7

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600100

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
18H05684

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603370

CDR: 3757 16-23-0465(B)(1)
DOA: 10/7/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
: | [-16-1T

TRUE BILL

m&z &MSV')

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY, 2019 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
BIM.

Lo g
DOB' smmEmm—
SSN: )

ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL
WHILE CARRYING A CONCEALED WEAPON

.. Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) _ o
) [INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16,'20'19, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL WHILE
" CARRYING A CONCEALED WEAPON

CDR: 3757 16-23-0465 (b)(1)

That Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown did in Horry County on or about January 3, 2019,
carry a concealed weapon while under the influence of alcohol or a controlled
substance in violation of Section 16-23-0465, S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
QWA@ A

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
-Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department

71

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603369

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600099

The State of South Carolina -~
- BERTIFIED cePY

‘County of Horry

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
18H05684

CDR: 2506 23-31-0400(C)
DOA: 10/7/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY /=1l 19

TRITR DIT T

L AN Ly LIl 1o

' DOB: '-4 B
SSN:

Q/D;‘e‘/ //GVSv)\

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSB_‘

JANUARY, 2019 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown

ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey

Indictment for

USE OF FIREARM WHILE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - *). :
A - INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

USE OF FIREARM WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE

o
@ ,

:;: ) CDR: 2506 23-31-400(C)

ylhat Jakkeri daquille De'Andre Brown did in Horry County on or about January 3, 2019,
Fuse a fire -while under the influence of alcohol or a controlled substance in violation
&of Secti i :@;5&'1-400, S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

‘ f the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

Against the peace and dignity o
QW/@Q ¢

made and provided.
JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, Ii
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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ll‘A

J018A2620603367

@7 : D County/ Municipality of

ARREST WARRANT

Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18-021301
against
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
Address: _ e e
Toccoa, GA 30577-
Phone: SS
Sex M Race: B Height 5 eignt. 200
DL State: GA DL# !
DOB: .4  Agency ORI#  8C0260600
Prosecuting Agency: Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Justin E Amos - S00379
Offense: Murder / Murder

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S.C. Atiomey General
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Agr 21, 2003
Myrtle Beach - )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Justin E Amos who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
did within this county and state on orabout 10/ 7/2018

violate the criminal Taws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of - Myrtle Beach )
in the followihg particulars: : ‘

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Nurder / Murder

I further state that there 1is probable cause {o believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On Sunday, October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police Officers responded to the RipTydz Oceanfront Grille &
Rooftop Bar, 1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting. Upon
arrival and further investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one '
person was shot. The investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defes dant, Jakka
Brown, was involved in the physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, as a res being shot{lf‘ yihe
defendant, died from the gunshot injury. Based on the above facts and circumstances, there is probable cause eegcliewhatt oh
defendant, Jakkari Brown, with malice aforethought, has committed the offense of Murder, 16-3-10. o [l

) =
Offense Code: 0116 ' =
! . 16-03-0010 <
CodefOrdinance Sec: Signature of Affiant a Ay'v\o S 7699 % ~2
1S warrant s m e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) / ;
D County/ D Municipality of N Affiant's Address ~ 11010ak Street "g ~
D County/ Municipality of ) <
: The accused Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- o
is to be amested and brought before me to be Myrtle Beach ) Affiant's Telephone h&
dealt with according to the law. : =177y
(L.S) o O
o ARREST WARRANT f:,’ X
I k|
Signature of Judge P ' 20 — '
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF TFlls CQ_L_I_L*!TY = o r""
’ It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reason'aE!e*:; gfounds,, to 9%«3 that
, RETURN . . , “ * =
. : on orabout 10/ 7/2018 defendant - Jakkari Jaquille De'’Andre Brown* Vow B
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to o — ) - 5
dant . \ . «E . did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ) oy % -<
defendan YA T YOI D - County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below: &y
on lo)7/1B : P
. ' ] ] DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder o L o
. e S Ah 4 it Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swomn befdré me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
“Signature of Conslal -5 " her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
/ MRS UL AT A soon thereafter as is practicable ) :
RETURN V:!A RANT r0: : . Sworn to and subsdribed before me )
' WAR : on 10/ 7120 /) ) :
General Sessions Judge's Address 1101 Oak Street
PO Box 677 172 : - sy Mpyrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599.
1301 2nd Avenue = T ~— Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356
Christine Lamparter . )
Conway, SC 29528 L Judge Code: 6869 ) Issuing Court: I:l Magistrate Municipal [:] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL "ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



“
t T

ARREST WARRANT

2

3018A2620603368

" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

QJY) : D County/ Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18-021301
against
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
Address: L
Toccoa, GA 30577-
Phone: SSN:
Sexx. M Race: B Heightt 5§ 9 Weight: 200
DL State; . L #
DOB: Agency ORI #  SC0260600
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  Justin E Amos - S00379
oOffense:. Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if
not also sentenced to life without parole or death

D County/ Municipality of

' State of ‘South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/

Farmm Approved by
S.C. Attomey General
April 21, 2003

SCCA 518

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL

AFFIDAVIT

Myrtle Beach

Personally appeared before me the affiant who

Justin E Amos

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
did within this counly and stale on orabout {0/ 7/2018
' Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

violate the criminal laws of the

Mpyrtle Beach - )

in the following particulars:

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On Sunday, October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police Officers responded to the RipTydz Oceanfront Grille &
Rooftop Bar, 1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting, Upon
arrival and further investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one
person was shot. The investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defendant, Jakkari
Brown, was involved in the physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, as'a result of being shot by the
defendant, died from the gunshot injury. Based on the above facts and circumstances, there is probaldesgause to be at the

Crime, 16-23-490

defendant, Jakkari Brown, has committed the offense of Possession of a Firearm During the Commiswf a Violew

_ Offense Code: 0549 . Q
; . GEN o <
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 Signature of Affiant < > A\/\ oS 748 q e =
This warrant is CERIIFIED  FOR SERVICE in  the STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / . —F s
D County/ D Municipality of - D County/ Municipality of ; Affiant's Address 11010ak Street 0_9, ~3 - M
The accused Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- ' =
is to be amested and brought before me to be Myrtle Beach ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. %) =
Ay o
(LS) ,%: I
ARREST WARRANT = RS
. o 1 oy
Signature of Judge - o ~N A ’-< ‘r’
L T vy
Date; TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIQ'QOUNTF.Y: SN ) —
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable™ Torpupds fp b’e])e[;g that
RETURN :‘.‘ 2 ;(* = = (@]
. . on orabout 10/ 7/2018 defendant Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ' -2 55 25
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to o — ) - =R 5
defendant —5 <\ ( . g (o did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of I . e ~g
efendan A Oy Wn D County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below: on
on .

10/7)1%

- RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions PR

PO Box 677 ,
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL -~

SCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
2% "on 10/ 7, 8
: on J@) 4! ) Judge's Address 1101 Oak Street
' e (L.8) ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
L ~E.Chfi “ne Lamparter ) Judge's Telephone (843)918-13 56
. Judge Code: 6869 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL : ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

" ORIGINAL

ok



. " ~ ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : ORIGINAL e el
o D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT e 1. 2003
. 20 1 8A2620603369 Myrtle Beach .
. ' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Perscnally appeared before me the affiant Justin E Amos who
Q)B D Countyf Municipality of being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Jakkari jaquille De'Andre Brown ‘

Mynle Beach did within this county and state on orabout [(Q/7/2018 violate the cnminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [:I County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach ’ )
. THE STATE 18-021301 in the following particulars:
against

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Use of firearm while under influence of alcohol or drugs

Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown

Address: g
. Toccoa, GA 30577- | futther state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: ._M_. Race: B . Height _5_9 Weight: ___2%). On Sunday, October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police Officers responded to the RipTydz Oceanfront Grille &
oL Staw # @ Rooftop Bar, 1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting. Upon
bos: Agency ORI#:  SC0260600 arrival and further investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one
Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department person was shot. The investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defendant, Jakkari
Prosecuting Officer: Justin E Amos - S00379 Brown, was involved in the physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, aswsult of bei ! ot by the
offense: Weapons / Use of firearm while under influence of dcfendar}t, died from the gunshot injury. Jakkari Brown was, by his own po§t~Miranda admission, unde influence ohol _
alcohol or druss while using the firearm. Based on the above facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe the defen aﬁakkan
= Brown, has committed the offense of Unlawful Use of a Firearm, 23-31-400 (B). E :
Offense Code: 2506 . . 8 = - @
Code/Ordinance Sec:  23-31-0400(C) )
Signature of Affiant . ™~ oS '7(# :2) Q — o m
b e "o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' g <F =
[[] Countyr [ ] Municipaity of A [[] County Municipality of j| Afflants Address 11010ak Street _% = K5
The accused Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- 2 = %
s to be arested and brought before me to be Myrtle Beach ) Affiant's Telephone 5 ﬂ
dealt with according to the law. : . 5
. T R D &
(L.S.) D f_<:_> - & o
ARREST WARRANT . Ham O e
Signature of Judge . :‘ : ‘77 = 2 g
NS -2
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS %)U Y: PO ¢ j
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasoné_'b;l'e*:'] _:gmunds'? to ,:gérirgi/e that
RETURN . i ) SO me 2
A copy of this amest wamant was defivered to on orabout 10/ 7/2018 defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ~*2 =z =0
N . did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of TES D J
defendant Saxyad _BNWV\. D -County/ Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set fotr’t'l:; salow, CJ'"I -
o 10/7/18 : . A

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Use of firearm while under influence of alcohol or drugs

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

sodn thereafter as is practicable

< B
/ ignature of Constable/Law.

CLL e R ' Sworn to angsubscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: : - . - on 10/ ) -
General Sessions 7 Judge's Address 1101 Oak Street
PO Box 677 E Lsy ) Mpyrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
Ton ol Tssuing Judge . Judge's Teleph —
1301 2nd Avenue Christine Lamparter , Judge's Telephone(843)018-1356
Conway, SC 29528 . Judge Code: 6869 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL " - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

o fa




ARREST WARRANT

"2018A2620603370

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ Municipality of

OT) Myrtle Beach

.
o

THE STATE 18-021301
against

Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown

Address: f\__,_.__ o
Toccoa, GA 30577-
Phone: ssn BT

Sex M Race:. B Heightt 5 9 Weight: 200

DLState: . GA . DL#
DOB: @ Agency ORI# SC0260600

Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

:Prosecuting Office.  Justin E Amos - S00379

oOffense: Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while
carrying concealed weapon

Offense Code: 3757

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0465(B)(1)

IS warram 1S . the
D County/ D Municipality of

Is o be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

The accused

(LS)
Signature of Ju;‘lge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant Spr \C/\CD\‘F\\ '8)"0(_\,_,

on 10,7/

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL

BRIGINAL

Form Appraved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .,‘--—-“";'" . : o J . OR’GINAL S.C. Attomey General
D County/ Municipality of ) = AEFIDAVIT ) hpri 21, 2003
Mpyrtle Beach )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Justin E Amos : ~ .who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
did within this county and state on orabout 10/7/2018

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of
in the following particulars:

violate the cnminal laws of the

Myrtle Beach )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying concealed weapon

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that .the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police Officers responded to RipTydz Oceanfront Grille & Rooftop Bar,
1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting, Upon arrival and further
investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one person was shot. The
investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defendant, Jakkari Brown, was involved in the
physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, as a result of being shot by the defendant, died from the
gunshot injury. Jakkari Brown, by his own post-Miranda admission, did admit to consuming numerous alcoholic beverages to

include beer and liquor shots. Therefore, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant, J i Brown, has committed the
offense of unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying concealed weapon, 16-23-0465 (B)(1 Yiv:
Signature of Affiant (7 7&”\ 98 7600 Q —
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) E =
[] County Municipality of ) Aﬂ'ants Address  11010ak Street ~ .
) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- g‘, ~Z
Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone > 3
b T Y _-;
. @ >
)
ARREST WARRANT &1_
WN) «
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS)FUNTY :QD'
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonablesJ ;ounds._,to “Balieve that
( 1 ,_) [‘t N < “‘]
on orabout 10/7/2018 defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown [ -7 =T
did violate the criminal faws of the Stater of South Carolina (or ordinance of p D o 8 m
[] County Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set forg ;;aw x 0

o
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying concealed weaﬁ R

gy «
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defé’n?dant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and ubscnbed before me )
) Judge's Address 1101 Qak Street
L:s) ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
Judge's Telephone (843)918-1356
) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
| ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) -
|
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION
' ) OF COUNSEL |
V. )  PUBLIC DEFENDER TO PUBLIC DEFENDER

JAKKAR|I BROWN

DEFENDANT ) NEWATTORNEY: Eric Fox
) ,

File No. 26A18-00004661

JUN 17 2071
To: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Office of the Solicitor SG Geuﬁc Of Appeais
Appointed Counsel

Defendant

Please be advised that MARTIN SPRATLIN, Public Defender for the above named
defendant in the above-captioned matter has been replaced by Eric Fox, Public
Defender:

Eric Fox 2ham S By é
203 Laurel Street ~<DF g
P.O. Box 1666 gl b
Conway, SC 29526 Gort o
Phone: 843-915-5385 R EO-f
Fax: 843-915-6385 Wi T

&

82

On the offense(s) listed below:

2018A2620603367 Murder / Murder =
2018A2620603368 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime;:
sentenced to life without parole or death

_ 2018A2620603370 Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol w"
concealed weapon

Respectfully Submitted

T 2); y, g~

Conway, South Carolina ORRIE E. WEST
CHIEF PUBLIC DEFENDER
‘ 203 Laurel St.
January 06, 2020 P.O. Box 1666
Conway, South Carolina 29526
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)

JAKKARI J. BROWN

DEFENDANT ) | JUN 17 2021

FILE NO: 26A18-00004661
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT ~ 253,

et
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecuti_a,n‘Tesponds t(ﬂhe )
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such tlme:adsimﬁt be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Cont?mU drder
compelling that the State: 4 @

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
. Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(a) Alltangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) Alltangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into ev%m% at Trial>
which are relevant to the offense charged. : _ 3

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who havezgmpgledge of:,fa S
which might be favorable to the Defendant. { \f-.~

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the’ gtateawhuch c"am d:
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalg'dﬁthe Sta@ ,

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by W|tne§_g£’~for the Si?te or:
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints A
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




(""'-(‘ (’“ \

9. Make available any and all scientific or medlcal psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordlngs and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any othg
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not hmlted tor—-

(a) Police and booking reports; %C" ] (E: “Ti
- (b) Police logs; ) "J‘ = ,.,,;

(c) Alcohoal influence reports; ’g":\f res

(d) Accident reports 2= *‘ﬂ

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to téﬁiﬁg =
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regﬁ@ng' =
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses Q- w
(9) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. .
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(j) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital con@:{-‘ung any. ¢ .
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), é"graphlc,;gr :
written evidence related to the Defendant’s case. _
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any che@nne or-_ -
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant. =
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regardﬁ'@@e persc%(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:. (» =@ -
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her emplor :
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemlcallbreathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam:; ‘
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:

(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;

B

...,<




™ | -

(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

'(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(9) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs

done and all calibrations made on the machine; -

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant'’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned;

() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S 5s Agurs,
427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Miég’i%ﬂSE.—Zw
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 SE?d;S?Q (2907).~~
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essefifiat to ingurethe
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, théright to effeClive -
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina@gl;i‘%tit@on;;@d

the United States Constitution. 5%3 w2
W —

ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: < «

The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy trial in General
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and the South Carolina
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days fro 3.the date of this -,
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing@fithe faceof this :
Document. | B2RE 23

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Offige: fcﬁ1ake coftinuing.
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the TRaFoFthe chardes

against the Defendant. Z2m | W
RESPECTFULLY SU?Q{@I;‘]’ED, @

ORRIE E. WEST
: FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: June 12, 2019 ‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY ) \ ‘
y OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) |
INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600097;
) 2019GS2600098; 2019GS2600099; _
vs. | ) 2019GS2600100 B o
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown, ) ‘ @E }
* Defendant. ) VERDICT FORM Jyjy 7 1y A

SC COUrt of

1. As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant J akkari Jaqgﬁgls
De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty >< Guilty

(If you selected Not Guilty proceed to question #2. If you selected Guilty, skip

question #2 and go to question #3.)

-
o S = o
o T
IR
2. Asto the charge of Voluntary Manslaughter, we the Jury unanimousl}f iid-the Defer d;&;t;t

' J akkari Jaquille.De’Andre Brown:
Not Guilty - %ilw
~ (Please proceed to question #3). |
3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapon During Commission of a Violent Offense, we |

the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty ‘ >< Guilty



4. As to the charge of Use of a Firearm While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

’

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty < Guilty

5. As to the charge of Unlawful Consumption of Alcohol While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

-Not Guilty ; g Guilty

GC-/0->

Date F PERSON




- 'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ° ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY )
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
' INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600097,
) 2019GS2600098; 2019GS2600099;
vs. ) 2019GS2600100 R Q@

Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown,
Defendant.

R R

"VERDICT FORM Se :ZN ! 77/79, -
Of"lop als

1. As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously ﬁnd the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille

De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty <" Guilty
(If you selected Not Guilty proceed to questibn'#Z. If you selected Guilty, skip

question #2 and go to question #3.)

Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:
' (

Not Guilty %lw
V24

(Please proceed to question #3).

':!*n :

3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapon During Commission of a Vlgmﬁffense, ié
the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brﬁm i _%

Not Guilty >< Guilty



4. As to the charge of Use of a Firearrﬁ While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty - __>< Guilty

‘o

5. As to the charge of Unlawful Consumption of Alcohol While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty >><__ Guilty

= =
) = ==
= S
=3 5
~INE F S
S ptTes ol
(UL — il 3
L R o P PR Bt
o T Im
S % F U oy
KEX ﬁ:_.r-t..
S . [ -
& —-{‘w Y -
oo = =
<

G-/0-+

Date



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) ' '
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 7
| ) INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600¢ -‘v, 7 -
) 2019GS2600098; 2019GS2600099; £:
vs. ) 201962600100 JUN 15 o
' )
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown,: ) C C Uft of Ap
Defendant. ) VERDICT FORM P&a{s

1. As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille
De’ Andre Brown:
Not Guilty X Guily
(If you selected Not Gullty proceed to question #2. If you selected Guilty, skip

_ questlon #2 and go to question #3.)

Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:
Not Guilty %ilw

(Please proceed to question #3).

3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapon During Commission of a Violent (_)ffens"é"‘: we
the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty << Guilty



4. As to the charge of Use of a Firearm While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:
Not Guilty S Guilty

S. As to the charge of Unlawful Cohsumption of Alcohol While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty 2 S Guilty
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY )
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) 4
' INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600097;
| | ) 2019GS2600098; 2019GS2600099;
vs. ) 2019GS2600100
| | )
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown, )
Defendant. ) VERDICT FO
OU[’t 0
" Appsa;
1. Asto the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille
De’Andre Brown:
Not Guilty < Guilyy
(Xf you selected Not Guilty proceed to question #2. If you selected Guilty, skip
question #2 and go to question #3.) N
Sox = 3
BT o B
. TEE = i
2. Asto the charge of Voluntary Manslaughter, we the Jury unanimously fiiid-the Defendant
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown: T ==
W
T o
Not Guilty %ﬁﬁilty |
. (Please proceed to question #3). S; -
Zie : T ity
3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapon During Commission of a Violent foensg, we -

the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown: T

Not Guilty > Guilty -



4. As to the charge of Use of a Firearm While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty ><" Guilty

5. As to the charge of Unlawful Consumption of Alcohol While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty 2 S Guilty
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